

FW: CBN -- OFHP

From: "Graham, Helen (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=grahamhe">
To: "Fung, Felix (TBS)" <som.felix.fung@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 08 May 2017 09:54:45 -0400
Attachments: DLEG-847_ID49011_LRC_CBN- Rate Mitigation- Draft- No materials- V9-clean_cv.docx
(253.95 kB)

fyi

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: May 8, 2017 9:47 AM
To: Graham, Helen (TBS)
Subject: FW: CBN -- OFHP

Fyi – I've sent to Martha -- Cindy

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: May-08-17 9:46 AM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Cc: Hughes, Karen (TBS); Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: CBN -- OFHP

Hi Martha – I have added a few comments for your consideration.

Thanks,

Cindy

Cindy Veinot
Provincial Controller and Assistant Deputy Minister, Office of the Provincial Controller
Treasury Board Secretariat
Frost Building South
7 Queen's Park Crescent East
Toronto, Ontario M7A 1Y7

T: 416-325-8017
E: cindy.veinot@ontario.ca

The logo for the Treasury Board Secretariat (TBS) of Ontario, featuring the letters "TBS" in a stylized, bold, teal font.